

## OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL



2008 APR 24 PH 5: 05

RESOLUTION No	C.M.S.
---------------	--------

# RESOLUTION APPOINTING BRENDAN MULHOLLAND AS A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD

**RESOLVED**, that by the nomination by Council President De La Fuente, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Brendan Mulholland as Representative For District 5 to the term beginning March 2, 2008 and ending March 1, 2011, filling a position he formerly held

IN COUNCIL	, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY	THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
AYES-	BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG
	AND
	PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE
NOES-	

ATTEST:

ABSTENTION-

**ABSENT-**

LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council

of the City of Oakland, California

REVISED

Brendan J. Mulholland

2005 FEB 18 PM 5: 06

## Summary of Qualifications:

Geologist with twelve years experience in the environmental consulting field. Preparation and implementation of workplans and health and safety plans for geologic and hydrogeologic investigations conducted under the supervision of various government agencies. Extensive project management and field experience with site assessments, regulatory compliance, drilling methods, monitoring well design and installation, treatment systems, UST/AST removal, construction management, and quality control. Proficient in soil logging, use of field instrumentation, and sample collection methods for air, soil, soil vapor, surface water and groundwater samples. Previous experience as civil engineering technician.

## Professional Experience:

Sullivan International Group, San Francisco, California Geologist, September 2003 to November 2004

"Fallon"Naval"Air Station,"Nevada"

- Field Team Leader for base-wide monitoring well survey and inspection
- Field Team Leader for base-wide groundwater sample collection program

Los Angeles Department of Water & Power, California

- Field Team Leader for subsurface investigation at power distribution facility
- Project Geologist responsible for site characterization and plume delineation

Former Naval Station, Treasure Island, California

- Field Team Leader for base-wide survey and sampling of electrical devices known or suspected of containing PCBs
- Project Manager responsible for preparing PCB Summary Report

Geomatrix Consultants, Oakland, California Geologist, June 2000 to February, 2003

East Palo Alto, California

• Field Team Leader for building demolition, site characterization, and in situ soil treatment sample collection and reporting

## Cal Trans Northern California Stormwater Collection Program

- Field Team Leader responsible for mobilization and direction of stormwater sampling crews
- Project Manager responsible for stormwater pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) preparation and site inspections

## Uribe & Associates, Oakland, California Geologist, April 1997 to May 2000

#### Port of Richmond, California

- Field Manager for Phase I & II site investigation at former terminal facility
- Project Manager responsible for document research, subcontractor procurement, cost estimates, workplan addendums, and technical report writing

## Port of Oakland, California

- Field Team Leader for the Port of Oakland Stormwater Sampling Program
- Project Geologist responsible for Group Management and Sampling Plan, sample event coordination and collection, budget management, data review and technical report writing

## U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, California

- Field Team Leader for base-wide Backflow Prevention Device (BFP) retrofit program
- Certified BFP device tester for work completed during project
- Field Team Leader for numerous field investigations including:
  - o Building Demolition
  - o AST & UST spill investigation, tank removal, and site closure
  - o Aquifer testing and monitoring well slug tests
  - o Investigation Derived Waste (IDW) disposal management
  - o Site Inspector, Operation and Maintenance of landfill cover

#### U.S. Navy Engineering Field Activity (EFA) CLEAN II, California

- Field Team Leader of numerous field investigations and sampling teams
- Project Geologist responsible for data review and technical report writing

## Burns & Mc Donnell Waste Consultants, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri Geologist, October 1995 to July 1996

## John F. Kennedy International Airport, New York

- Coordinated, conducted and reported on various remedial pilot tests
- Installed and maintained active and passive hydrocarbon recovery systems
- Treatment system installation, Operation and Maintenance

 Supervised quality control of concrete pours for replacement of aircraft taxiways

## La Guardia International Airport, New York

• Coordinated, conducted, and reported on groundwater and soil sampling

#### Newark International Airport, New Jersey

- Operation and Maintenance of groundwater recovery / reinjection system
- Provided oversite for workplan compliance
- Coordinated, conducted and reported on groundwater and soil sampling
- Coordinated, supervised and reported on AST/UST removal, monitoring, and site closure

#### Philadelphia International Airport, Pennsylvania

 Coordinated, supervised and reported on AST/UST removal, monitoring, and site closure

## San Francisco International Airport, California

- Field Manager of thermal treatment unit for contaminated soils
- Field Team Leader of several subsurface investigations of groundwater contamination
- Provided excavation oversite for removal of contaminated soils along numerous product pipeline trenches

## Geraghty & Miller, Inc., Melville, New York Geologist, January 1992 to August 1995\_\_\_\_\_

## Multi-Phase RCRA Investigation, Bridgeport, New Jersey

- Resident Project Manager for two year Phase I & II remedial investigation
- Project Geologist responsible for subsurface investigation and geologic interpretation and mapping of contaminant plume
- Project Geologist responsible for technical report preparation

#### Education:

B.S. Geology, State University of New York, College at Oswego, 1991 A.A.S. Individual Studies, State University of New York, College at Canton, 1983

#### Registrations/Certifications:

40-hour Fed/OSHA Certification (29CFR1910.120) 8-hour Fed/Cal OSHA Refresher Certification (CCR Title 8 5193) Heartsaver CPR Certification, American Heart Association First Aid Certification, American Red Cross

Supervisor Training Certification, Hazardous Waste Operations (29CFR1910.120 & CCR Title 8 GISO 5192)

Hazardous Materials Transportation Certification (49CFR172.704)

Radiation Safety and Use of Nuclear Gauges Certification, (CPN International)
Construction Quality Management for Contractors Certification, (U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers & Southwest Division Naval Facilities Engineering Command)
References Available Upon Request

## Summary of Community Involvement in Oakland, CA:

- Oakland resident since 1998.
- Founder, Latham Terrace Association neighborhood group.
- Oakland Citizens Academy Graduate, Spring 2002.
- Former Chairman, Garfield (18X & 21X) Neighborhood Crime Prevention Council (NCPC).
- Former "Neighborhood Beat Reporter" for Soul Beat Network (SBN) Television.
- Chairman, of Oakland citizen's group SAFETY FIRST.
- Board Member, Carmen Flores Community Center Advisory Board.
- Board Member, District 5 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) (2002-2003), (2005-2007).
- Board Member, San Antonio Community Development Corporation (SACDC).
- "23rd Ave. Neighbors" collaborative member.
- Letter of Commendation from Oakland City Council for Community Involvement, 2004.